
Next Ord: 1678-10CITY OF

. PLLZIP 	Next Res: 830-10
CaSC4Des

VISION STATEMENT

SEDRO-WOOLLEY IS A FRIENDLY CITY THAT IS CHARACTERIZED BY CITY GOVERNMENT AND CITIZENS WORKING TOGETHER TO
ACHIEVE A PROSPEROUS, VIBRANT AND SAFE COMMUNITY

MISSION STATEMENT
TO PROVIDE SERVICES AND OPPORTUNITIES WHICH CREATE A COMMUNITY WHERE PEOPLE CHOOSE TO

LIVE, WORK AND PLAY

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
June 23, 2010

7:00 PM
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building

Council Chambers
325 Metcalf Street

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Consent Calendar

NOTE: Agenda items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine in nature and may be adopted by the council by a single motion,
unless any Councilmember wishes an item to be removed. The Council on the regular agenda will consider any item so removed after the Consent
Calendar.

a. Minutes from Previous Meeting
b. Finance

- Claim Checks #69561 to #69674 in the amount of $799,155.54. 
(Voided Checks #69611 - #69614)

- Payroll Checks #48071 to #48180 in the amount of $177,167.65.
4. Public Comment (Limited to 3-5 minutes)

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND REPORTS FROM OFFICERS

There may be an Executive Session immediately preceding or following the meeting.



CITY OF

ss0,919tTOZ,4 b 	7:00 P.M. COUNCIL
(

 CHAMBERS
AGENDA NO.6,00s Hciscuts4

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

JUN 2 3 2010

DATE: June 23, 2010

TO: Mayor Anderson and City Council

FROM: Patsy Nelson, Finance Director

SUBJECT: 1) CALL TO ORDER; 2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE; 3) CONSENT
CALENDAR

1. CALL TO ORDER - The Mayor will call the June 23, 2010
Regular Meeting to Order. The Finance Director will note
those in attendance and those absent. 

Ward 1

Ward 2

Ward 3

Ward 4

Ward 5

Ward 6

Councilmember Ted Meamber

Councilmember Tony Spiane

Councilmember Thomas Storrs

Councilmember Pat Colgan

Councilmember Hugh Galbraith

Councilmember Rick Lemley        

At-Large Councilmember Brett SandstrOm

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - The Mayor will lead the City Council
and citizens in the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States
of America.

3. CONSENT CALENDAR - Mayor will ask for Council approval of
Consent Calendar items.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

JUN 2 3 2010

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS
AGENDA NO      

Regular Meeting of the City Council
June 9, 2010 — 7:00 P.M. — City Hall Council Chambers

ROLL CALL: Present: Mayor Mike Anderson, Councilmembers: Ted Meamber, Tony
Splane, Tom Storrs, Hugh Galbraith, Rick Lemley and Brett SandstrOm. Staff: Recorder
Brue, City Supervisor/Attorney Berg, Engineer Freiberger, Planner Moore, Fire Chief
Klinger and Police Sgt. McIlraith.

The Meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.

Pledge of Allegiance

Consent Calendar
• Minutes from Previous Meeting
O Finance

o Claim Checks #69463 to #69560 in the amount of $161,204.33
(Voided Checks #69501 thru #69507).

o Payroll Checks #47962 to #48070 in the amount of $234,868.69.
• Credit Card Usage Policy
O COPS CHRP Grant
O Professional Services Agreement for Materials Testing and Special

Inspections — Geo Test Services, Inc.

Councilmember StolTs moved to approve the consent calendar A through E. Seconded
by Councilmember Lemley. Motion carried (6-0).

Recognition of Sedro-Woolley High School State Champions

Mayor Anderson read a proclamation congratulating the Sedro-Woolley State Champion
Teams and declaring a day off from school for the 2010 Girl's Wrestling Team, the 2010
Girls Fast pitch Softball Team and the 2010 Boys Golf Team (Academic Champions).

Members of the Boys Golf Team, Trent Gardner, Kevin Brown and Matt Ruschard were
in attendance and received a round of applause.

Public Comment

Dana Webb — 308 Northern Ave, addressed the Council on behalf of Scooters Bar. He
stated the group "September 500" had been instrumental in helping to turn the Eagles
Club around, holding meetings, benefit motorcycle runs and are in no way associated
with any outlaw motorcycle groups. They are just looking for a better place to hang out.
Webb handed out information to the Council for their consideration.



Fred Smith — owner of Skagit Harley Davidson, speaking on behalf of the group wanting
to open the establishment, presented the background on the group called "September
500" which has been in existence for 20 years. He said they are just a group of friends
who ride together and do charity events for groups like the Boys and Girls Club and
Secret Harbor School. Smith emphasized they are not associated with any outlaw group.
He also said he would vouch for their success in operating various businesses over the
years and encouraged the City to reconsider the application.

Brad DeRouchey — addressed the Council and said he was the one that started the
"September 500". He stated they were just a group of old high school friends who took a
motorcycle ride every September and their first ride was 500 miles and that was how the
name came about.

Dave McDonald — noted he was a Seattle transplant and has met the group through the
Eagles. He stated they have helped the Eagles with bike runs and rally's and spoke of a
bike rally he attended noting that at the particular rally 50% of the bikers were doctors
and lawyers. He stressed that not all bikers are bad and this group does a good job for
their community.

Brad Anderson -- 27185 Hoehn Road, addressed the Council regarding the application
for a bar named Scooters. He noted the difficulty in finding a restaurant in town after
9:00 P.M. with good atmosphere, serving steak, chicken and salad. He addressed a lack
of tolerance for any disruptive behavior, the time and money invested and the vision of
offering something different. He also addressed the location and requested a retraction of
the letter sent to the liquor control board.

Councilmember Lemley questioned any planned changes to the foot print of the building.

Mayor Anderson recognized Novelli Lewis, C-Team coach of the Girl's Fast pitch
Softball team.

PUBLIC HEARING

Resolution — Stormwater Ordinance #1675-10 

City Supervisor/Attorney Berg reviewed the Stormwater Ordinance which was re-
adopted by Council May 12, 2010. He noted tonight is the scheduled public hearing.

Mayor Anderson opened the public hearing at 7:18 P.M.

No public comment received.

Mayor Anderson closed the public hearing at 7:19 P.M.

Councilmember Storrs moved to accept Resolution No. 829-10 A Resolution of the City
Council of the City of Sedro-Woolley, Washington, Adopting Findings Supporting the



Adoption of the 2005 Stormwater Manual for the Western Washington and Related
Standards as Amendments to SWMC Ch. 13.36 and Ch. 13.340, and Confirming
Ordinance No. 1675.10. Seconded by Councilmember Lemley. Motion carried (6-0).

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Ordinance — Complete Streets

City Supervisor/Attorney Berg reviewed the second read of the proposed complete streets
ordinance. He noted the ordinance would require staff and consultants to plan for all
modalities of transportation within public works projects. Berg referenced the
Fruitdale/McGargile project which incorporated bike lanes and sidewalks. The ordinance
would be used as a tool to benefit projects and development. He said it only codifies the
current vision and practices. The recommendation by staff is to adopt the ordinance.

Councilmember SandstrOm moved to approve Ordinance No. 1676-10 An Ordinance
Amending the Sedro-Woolley Municipal Code Regarding Complete Streets Which
Include Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities. Seconded by Councilmember Meamber.
Motion carried (4-1, Councilmember Splane opposed).

Ordinance — Proposed Increase in Allowable Building Height

Planner Moore reviewed the second read regarding a proposed increase in allowable
building height. He noted the City has received a ladder truck which will be in full
service by August. The Planning Commission held an open record public hearing on
May 18, 2010. Moore noted no comments were received at the public hearing and the
Planning Commission recommended unanimously that the ordinance be adopted.

Council discussion was held regarding setbacks for existing buildings, zoning waiver
procedure, effect on insurance rates, review of department plan, central business district
vs. R-15 (it was noted that no changes were included in building height change nor any
residential zones), restricted to mixed commercial, CBD and light industrial. Further
discussion ensued regarding industrial zoned property butting up against residential,
stricter buffering requirements and the height of Gateway building.

Councilmember SandstrOm moved to adopt Ordinance No. 1677-10 An Ordinance
Amending SWMC Title 17 Regarding Maximum Building Heights.

Councilmember Meamber questioned if the Ordinance is not approved could it restrict
building in Sedro-Woolley. It was noted that it possibly could and also that it was one of
the reasons to purchase of the ladder truck.

The motion was seconded by Councilmember Galbraith. Motion carried (6-0).



NEW BUSINESS

Library Interlocal/Reciprocal Borrowing Agreement with City of Anacortes. La Conner
Regional Library District and City of Mount Vernon 

Debra Peterson — Librarian addressed the Council along with Library Board members,
Dagni Cole and Beverly Ringhouse on the Interlocal/Reciprocal Borrowing Agreement.
Peterson noted that the City of Burlington and Mount Vernon have been very successful
with their program and the agreement would allow City residents to utilize the other
libraries within the interlocal agreement. She also explained the process for obtaining
cards for the other libraries. Peterson stated they are still working on bringing the City of
Burlington and the Upper Skagit libraries on board.

Council discussion ensued regarding what the agreement does for County residents. It
was noted that it would not change the County system.

Councilmember Storrs moved to allow the Mayor to sign each of the above agreements
with Anacortes, La Conner and Mount Vernon. Seconded by Councilmember Splane.
Motion carried (6-0).

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND REPORTS FROM OFFICERS

Sales Tax Revenue Report

City Supervisor/Attorney Berg reviewed the current sales tax revenue report. He noted
the trend for the sales tax revenue is in a decline. He noted there was no increase in sales
tax revenue budgeted in 2010. If there is a similar decline with the next report, we will
then cross the line of lower sales tax revenue than budgeted. Berg noted staff has already
been directed to implement an informal spending freeze, with a formal freeze anticipated
in the next two months. He discussed the impact of the decrease in sales tax revenue,
uncontrolled costs (health care), new health care regulations and comparisons throughout
the country. Berg did note some good news with an increase of permit processing in the
building department and property tax collections being stronger than budgeted. He also
updated the Council on the Utility collections being at an all time high. Some changes
are being made to be more aggressive in the area of collections.

Engineer Freiberger — reported that TIB has announced their new grant programs. After
a review of our projects, Freiberger noted the most feasible project would be the SR20
Widening Project and Sidewalk Project to extend sidewalks from McGargile to Park
Cottage on Highway 9. He noted the TIB is interested in the SR9/Jameson project, but
the there has been no progress with the owner for necessary right of way.

Mayor Anderson shared information he received at the SCOG meeting regarding project
funding.



Fire Chief Klinger — requested Council approve a hold harmless agreement for Sealand
Development. Klinger apologized for the late memo but noted the Train the Trainer
academy is set for this coming weekend for the ladder truck. Part of the training will be
held at the Skagit Industrial Park and the need for a current agreement was discovered.
Chief Klinger also noted the receipt of the first payment received on Fire Station 2. The
contractor has been on site and has started to do some trenching.

Councilmember Storrs moved to authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement regarding use
of the buildings at 500 Metcalf Street by the City of Sedro-Woolley, including a hold
harniless and indemnification provision regarding Sealand. Councilmember Splane
seconded. Motion carried (6-0).

Councilmember Lemley — reported on the Blast from the Past noting lots of people in
town and a great turn out for the car show. He also gave kudos to the quilters.
Councilmember Meamber concurred it was a great event.

Mayor Anderson — gave kudos to Rick Lemley for all his work with the Chamber and
community events. He also noted the quilt event was great.

Councilmember Galbraith — questioned any progress being made on the Old City Hall.

Planner Moore noted he has not had any conversations with anyone regarding the
building.

Councilmember Meamber — reported on the program held at the Sedro-Woolley Union
Cemetery and complimented Mayor Anderson on his speech.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Mayor Anderson announced the Council will now go into executive session to discuss a
personnel issue, labor negotiations regarding the S-W Public Safety Guild and litigation
on the Metcalf sewer project. The executive session will last approximately 30 minutes
with no action anticipated. The meeting adjourned to executive session at 8:00 P.M.

The meeting reconvened at 8:44 P.m.

Councilmember Galbraith moved to adjourn. Seconded by Councilmember Lemley.
Motion carried. (6-0).

The meeting adjourned at 8:44 P.M.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

JUN 2 3 2010

7:00 P.M. COUNCI CriAlvIBERS
AGENDA NO 

 

DATE: June 23, 2010

TO: Mayor Anderson and City Council

FROM: Patsy Nelson, Finance Director

SUBJECT: FINANCE - CLAIMS

Attached you will find the Claim Checks register
payment for the period ending June 23, 2010.

proposed for

the amount of

the amount of

Notion to approve Claim Checks #69561 to #69674 in
$799,155.54. (Voided Checks #69611-469614) 

Motion to approve Payroll Checks #48071 to #48180 in
$177,167.65. 

If you have any comments, questions or concerns, please contact me
for information during the working day at 855-1661.  This will
allow me to look up the invoices that are stored in our office.



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

06/23/2010 (Printed 06/18/2010 09.02) PAGE 1

WARRANT

69561

VENDOR NAME

SKAGIT COUNTY AUDITOR

DESCRIPTION

MISC-FILING FEES/LIEN EXP

MISC-FILING FEES/LIEN EXP

OPERATING SUPPLIES

WARRANT TOTAL

SWR

SAN

SWTR

AMOUNT

1,116.00

1,054.00

62.00

2,232.00

69562 A-1 MOBILE LOCK & KEY REPAIRS/MT-COMMUNITY CTR PK 54.10

WARRANT TOTAL 54.10

69563 ACE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY, INC. MAINTENLNCE OF LINES SWR 296.73

WARRANT TOTAL 296.73

69564 LLOYD H. RUSSELL REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP FD 274.64

WARRANT TOTAL 274.64

69565 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES MISC-LAUNDRY ST 19.19

MISC-LAUNDRY ST 17.20

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 32.75

LAUNDRY SWR 17.96

WARRANT TOTAL 87.10

69566 ASSOCIATION OF WA CITIES RETIRED MEDICAL PD 8,412.28

WARRANT TOTAL 8,412.28

69567 ASSOC. FOR RURAL & SM. LIBRARIES SUBSCRIPTIONS LIB 39.00

WARRANT TOTAL 39.00

69568 ASSOC PETROLEUM PRODUCTS AUTO FUEL PD 131.91

AUTO FUEL PD 1,092.29

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL FD 9.66

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL FD 556.07

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL PK 456.41

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL ST 483.09

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL ST 62.87

MAINT OF GENERAL EQUIP SWR 167.91

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL SWR 74.36

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL SWR 35.01

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL SAN 1,993.50

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL SAN 68.13

WARRANT TOTAL 5,153.21

69569 BANK OF AMERICA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SWTR 378.00

WARRANT TOTAL 378.00

69570 BANK OF AMERICA SUPPLIES FIN 208.10

TRAVEL/MEALS INSP 10.91

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 90.00

SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP SAN 78.91

SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP SAN 412.01

WARRANT TOTAL 799.93

69571 BANK OF AMERICA MEALS/TRAVEL EXE 68.00

WARRANT TOTAL 68.00



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

2

WARRANT

SORTED TRANSACTION

06/23/2010 (Printed

VENDOR NAME

WARRANT REGISTER

06/18/2010 09.02)

DESCRIPTION

PAGE

AMOUNT

69572 BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON BOND INTEREST-G/0 BONDS 303.50

WARRANT TOTAL 303.50

69573 BANK OF AMERICA SUBSCRIPTIONS LIB 60.00

BOOKS, PERIOD, RECORDS LIB 140.46

WARRANT TOTAL 200.46

69574 BANK OF AMERICA TRAVEL/MEALS FD 41.60

WARRANT TOTAL 41.60

69575 BANK OF AMERICA TELEPHONE FIN 18.41

TELEPHONE LGL 18.40

TELEPHONE IT 18.40

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE IT 178.49

NEXTEL CELL PHONES 18.41

TELEPHONE PD 18.41

TELEPHONE FD 18.41

TELEPHONE INSP 18.41

TELEPHONE PK 18.41

TELEPHONE CEM 18.41

TELEPHONE ST 18.41

NEXTEL CELL PHONES 18.41

NEXTEL CELL PHONES SAN 18.41

WARRANT TOTAL 399.39

69576 BAY CITY SUPPLY OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 173.67

OPERATING SUP - CITY HALL PR 114.50

OPERATING SUP - CITY HALL PK 161.60

WARRANT TOTAL 449.77

69577 BERG, CHAD TUITION/REGISTRATION FD 1,000.00

WARRANT TOTAL 1,000.00

69578 BIO-ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS MAINTENANCE OF LINES SWR 1,866.45

WARRANT TOTAL 1,866.45

69579 BLUMENTHAL UNIFORM & EQUP UNIFORMS/ACCESSORIES PD 94.35

WARRANT TOTAL 94.35

69580 BOULDER PARK, INC SOLIDS HANDLING SWR 5,529.13

WARRANT TOTAL 5,529.13

69581 BOUWENS, JENNIFER A. PROF SVC-PROSECUTING ATTY LGL 2,500.00

WARRANT TOTAL 2,500.00

69582 BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC. COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAMS LIB 20.66

WARRANT TOTAL 20.66

69583 CASCADE NATURAL GAS CORP. PUBLIC UTILTIES PD 28.23

UTILITIES-COMMUNITY CTR PK 71.20

UTILITIES-SENIOR CENTER PK 107.57

UTILITIES-HAMMER SQUARE PK 13.91



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

06/23/2010 (Printed 06/18/2010 09,02) PAGE 3

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION

UTILITIES - SHOP PK

UTILITIES - SHOP PK

AMOUNT

27.47

32.64

PUBLIC UTILITIES-CITY HALL PK 832.19

PUBLIC UTILITIES ST 17.21

PUBLIC UTILITIES ST 11.78

PUBLIC UTILITIES LIB 53.57

PUBLIC UTILITIES SWR 47.23

PUBLIC UTILITIES SAN 60.19

WARRANT TOTAL 1,303.19

69584 CASCADE FABRICS MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT PD 94.67

OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 94.68

WARRANT TOTAL 189.35

69585 CENTRAL WELDING SUPPLY OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 17.96

WARRANT TOTAL 17.96

69586 CENVEO OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 127.84

WARRANT TOTAL 127.84

69567 COCONUT KENNEY'S TRA-EL/MEALS FD 105.61

WARRANT TOTAL 105.61

69588 COLLINS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC SUPPLIES FIN 62.15

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 12.96

WARR,.NT TOTAL 75.11

69589 COM , IERCIAL FIRE PROTECTION INC. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PD 55.00

REPAIR/MAINT-CITY HALL PK 315.00

WARRANT TOTAL 370.00

69590 COSTCO MEMBERSHIP OPERATING SUPPLIES CS 50.00

WARRANT TOTAL S0.00

69591 CORRECTIONAL INDUSTRIES PROFES. S"CS. REIMBURSE ENG 17.63

WARRANT TOTAL 17.63

69592 COUNTRYSIDE CHEVROLET REPAIR & MAINT - AUTO PD 43.01

REPAIR & MAINT - AUTO PD 43.01

WARRANT TOTAL 86.02

69593 CRYSTAL SPRINGS SUPPLIES/BOOKS PLN 6.66

SUPPLIES ENG 6.66

OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 18.00

OFF/OPER SUPPS & BOOKS INSP 6.67

OPERATING SUP - PARKS SHOP PK 33.98

OPERATING SUPPLIES CEM 10.01

OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 17.60

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 64.26

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 65.94

WARRANT TOTAL 229.76



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

507.TED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

06/23/2010 (Printed 06/18/2010 09:02) PAGE 4

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

69594 DATA BASE RECORDS DESTRUCTION LLC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES JUD 18.96

SUPPLIES FIN 18.96

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 44.22

WARRANT TOTAL 82.14

69595 DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE PWTF LOAN INTEREST PMT

PWTF LOAN INTEREST PMT

PWTF LOAN INTEREST PMT

PWTF LOAN PRINCIPAL PMT

PWTF LOAN PRINCIPAL PMT

PWTF LOAN PRINCIPAL PMT

69596 DEt4CO INC.

WARRANT TOTAL

SUPPLIES LIB

WARRANT TOTAL

69597 DOERNER, MARI K. (LAW OFFICE OF) ASSOCIATE'S FEES JUD

WARRANT TOTAL

69598 E & E LUMBER MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT PD

REPAIRS/MT-RIVERFRONT PK

REPAIR/MT-SENIOR CENTER PK

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN

WARRANT TOTAL

69599 ENECON USA, INC. MAINT OF GENERAL EQUIP SWR

WARRANT TOTAL

69600 EMERGENCY REPORTING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FD

WARRANT TOTAL

69601 EDGE ANALYTICAL, INC. OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN

WARRANT TOTAL

69602 ENTERPRISE OFFICE SYSTEMS SUPPLIES JUD

WARRANT TOTAL

69603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC OPERATING SUPPLIES ED

WARRANT TOTAL

69604 FEDERAL CERTIFIED HEARING RETIRED MEDICAL PD

WARRANT TOTAL

69605 FELLER HEATING & AIR COND hAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR

WARRANT TOTAL

69606 FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAMS LIB

WARRANT TOTAL

69607 FLEURY, GLYN A., DDS RETIRED MEDICAL PD

3,062.23

29,750.00

18,049.32

38,277.86

350,000.00

189,992.89

629,132.30

111.42

111.42

150.00

150.00

3.98

.96

13.18

10.81

28.93

1,316.84

1,316.84

483.65

483.65

225.00

225.00

13.24

13.24

324.38

324.38

35.20

35.20

365.72

365.72

115.59

115.59

1,958.00

WARRANT TOTAL 1,958.00



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

06/23/2010 (Printed 06/18/2010 09:02) PAGE 5

WARRANT

6 7 608

69609

VENDOR NAME

GALL'S, AN ARAilARK CO.

H.S. JAEGER CO. LLC

DESCRIPTION

UNIFOR(iS/ACCESSORIES

WARRANT TOTAL

MAINT OF PUMPING EQUIP

PD

SWR

AMOUNT

41.93

41.93

438.78

WARRANT TOTAL 438.78

69610 HEDEEN & CADITZ, PLLC CONSTRUCTION- METCALF LINE PWT 9,449.50

WARRANT TOTAL 9,449.50

69615 HOLLAND HEALTH SERV. INC. RETIRED MEDICAL PD 211.99

WARRANT TOTAL 211.99

69616 HONEY BUCKET UTILITIES-PORTABLE TOILETS PK 64.50

UTILITIES-PORTABLE TOILETS PK 64.50

WARRANT TOTAL 129.00

69617 HUMANE SOCIETY OF SKAGIT HUMANE SOCIETY PD 642.00

WARRANT TOTAL 842.00

69618 INGRAM LIBRARY SER'"ICES BOOKS, PERIOD, RECORDS LIB 179.09

WARRANT TOTAL 179.09

69619 INTERMOUNTAIN TRUCK REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 40.50

WARRANT TOTAL 40.50

69620 INSITUFORM OTHER IMPROVEMENTS SWR 7,755.21

WARRANT TOTAL 7,755.21

69621 JACOBS, LEO OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 16.31

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 30.79

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 169.45

WARRANT TOTAL 216.55

69622 KCDA PURCHASING COOPERATIVE SUPPLIES FIN 87.67

WARRANT TOTAL 87.67

69623 LAKESIDE INDUSTRIES OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 203.01

WARRANT TOTAL 203.01

69624 LANGUAGE EXCH. INC. (THE) LANGUAGE INTERPRETER JUD 232.00

WARRANT TOTAL 232.00

69625 LIBRARY CORPORATION (THE) SOFTWARE - CATELOGUE LIB 399.00

WARRANT TOTAL 399.00

69626 LOGGERS AND CONTRACTORS REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP FD 40.29

WARRANT TOTAL 40.29

69627 !1CNEILL POLYGRAPH & INVES PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CIV 175.00

WARRANT TOTAL 175.00

69628 MCCANN, WILLIAM R. INDIGENT DEFEND CONTR JUD 2,557.50



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

06/23/2010 (Printed 06/18/2010 09:02) PLGE 6

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION

WARRANT TOTAL

AMOUNT

2,557.50

69629 MID-AMERICAN RESELRCH CHEM. MAINTENANCE OF LINES SWR 426.31

WARRANT TOTAL 426.31

69630 MOTOR TRUCKS, INC. REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 35.75

WARRANT TOTAL 35.75

69631 NORTHWEST STORMWATER MGMT REPAIRS/H.7.INT-EQUIP FD 714.12

MAINTENANCE OF LINES SWR 714.12

WARRANT TOTAL 1,428.24

69632 NORTH CASCADE FORD REPAIR & MAINT - AUTO PD 45.40

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP FD 108.21

WARRANT TOTAL 153.60

69633 OGDEN, MURPHY, WALLACE PLLC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LGL 247.50

WARRANT TOTAL 247.50

69634 OFFICE DEPOT SUPPLIES/BOOKS PLN 2.74

SUPPLIES/BOOKS PLN 21.78

SUPPLIES ENG 2.74

SUPPLIES ENG 21.79

OFF/OPER SUPPS & BOOKS INSP 2.74

OFF/OPER SUPPS & BOOKS INSP 21.79

WARRANT TOTAL 73.58

69635 OCLC BOOKS, PERIOD, RECORDS LIB 351.37

WARRANT TOTAL 351.37

69636 OLIVER-HAMMER CLOTHES OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 110.36

SAFETY EQUIPMENT SWR 146.05

WARRANT TOTAL 256.41

69637 PAT RIMMER TIRE CTR, INC REPAIR & MAINTENANCE CS 463.07

REPAIR & MAINT - AUTO PD 678.17

REPAIR/MT-SMALL TOOLS EQUIP PK 88.28

REPAIR/MT-SMALL TOOLS EQUIP PK 139.41

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 39.44

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 77.90

WARRANT TOTAL 1,486.27

69638 PETERSON, DEBRA TRAVEL LIB 73.00

WARRANT TOTAL 73.00

69639 PITTMAN, HAROLD RETIRED MEDICAL PD 11.53

WARRANT TOTAL 11.53

69640 PUBLIC UTILITY DIS. NO.1 PUBLIC UTILTIES PD 17.40

UTILITIES-RIVERFRONT PK 217.80

UTILTIES-TRAIN PK 17.40

UTILITIES-HAMMER SQUARE PK 104.55



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

06/23/2010 (Printed 06/18/2010 09:02} PAGE 7

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION

UTILITIES-BINGHAM & MEMORIAL P

UTILITIES - OTHER PK

AMOUNT

41.13

32.07

PUBLIC UTILITIES-CITY HALL PK 417.23

PUBLIC UTILITIES CEM 62.70

PUBLIC UTILITIES ST 35.09

PUBLIC UTILITIES LIB 29.48

PUBLIC UTILITIES SWR 198.10

PUBLIC UTILITIES SAN 38.11

WARRANT TOTAL 1,211.06

69641 PUGET SOUND ENERGY PUBLIC UTILITIES ST 8,650.21

WARRANT TOTAL 8,650.21

69642 REICHHARDT & EBE ENG, INC ENG-SR20 WIDE METCALF-TOWN ART 1,375.67

IMPROVEMENT-TOWNSHIP LINE SWR 223.58

PROF SVS-ENGINEERING SWR 12,220.70

WARRANT TOTAL 13,819.95

69643 RELIABLE (OFFICE SUPPLY) OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 84.18

WARRANT TOTAL 84.18

69644 SCIENTIFIC SUPPLY OPERATING SUPPLIES SHE 139.03

WARRANT TOTAL 139.03

69645 SEDRO-WOOLLEY AUTO PARTS REPAIR/MT - SMALL TOOLS EQUIP PK 12.17

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP ST 3.42

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP ST 12.98

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 60.59

WARRANT TOTAL 89.16

69646 SEDRO-WOOLLEY BENEVOLENT FUND SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS PD 70.72

WARRANT TOTAL 70.72

69647 SEDRO-WOOLLEY GLASS OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 42.41

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 18.18

WARRANT TOTAL 60.59

69648 SEDRO-WOOLLEY POSTMASTER POSTAGE LIB 88.00

WARRANT TOTAL 88.00

69649 SJOSTROM LAW OFFICE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LGL 21.50

MISC-FILING FEES/LIEN EXP SHE 1,248.19

MISC-FILING FEES/LIEN EXP SAN 233.26

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWTR 66.55

WARRANT TOTAL 1,569.50

69650 SK. CO. COM ACTION AGENCY SKAGIT COUNCIL ON ALCOHOL ALC 1,474.35

WARRANT TOTAL 1,474.35

69651 SKAGIT CO. DISTRICT COURT PRINTING/PUBLICATIONS PD 172.80

WARRANT TOTAL 172.80



WARRANT

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

06/23/2010 ( Printed 06/18/2010 09:02)

VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION

PAGE 8

AMOUNT

69652 SKAGIT CO. PUBLIC WORKS SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL SAN 39,879.72

WARRANT TOTAL 39,879.72

69653 SKAGIT CO. PUBLIC WORKS SKAGIT CO SOLID WASTE SWR 1,040.98

WARRANT TOTAL 1,040.98

69654 SKAGIT COUNTY SHERIFF PRISONERS PD 5,090.00

PRISONERS PD 1,333.62

WARRANT TOTAL 6,423.62

69655 SKAGIT SOILS RECYCLING FEE - YARD WASTE SAN 251.65

WARRANT TOTAL 251.65

69656 SIC,OIT VALLEY PUBLISHING LEGAL PUBLICATIONS LGS 82.50

LEGAL PUBLICATIONS LGS 33.75

LEGAL PUBLICATIONS LGS 33.75

ADVERTISING PLN 56.25

ADVERTISING/LEGAL PUBLIC PLN 93.75

WARRANT TOTAL 300.00

69657 SPARKLE SHOP LAUNDRIES UNIFORM CLEANING PD 21.64

WARRANT TOTAL 21.64

69658 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES SWR 73.09

WARRANT TOTAL 73.09

69659 STATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE STATE AUDITING FIN 78.60

WARRANT TOTAL 78.60

69660 STATE STREET DELI TRAVEL/MEALS FD 106.06

WARRANT TOTAL 106.06

69661 STILES & STILES MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE JUD 2,726.00

WARRANT TOTAL 2,728.00

69662 STOWES UNIFORMS/ACCESSORIES PD 156.31

UNIFORMS/ACCESSORIES PD 156.31

WARRANT TOTAL 312.62

69663 THOMPSON'S GREENHOUSE FLOWER DISPLAYS PK 776.16

WARRANT TOTAL 776.16

69664 TRUE VALUE OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 4.44

OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 41.92

OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 13.51

OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 7.56

OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 9.40

REP,IRS/MAINT-EQUIP FD 3.22

OPERATING SUP - RIVERFRONT PK 218.54

REPAIRS/MT-RIVERFRONT PR 15.14

REPAIRS/MT-COMMUNITY CTR PK 24.31

REPAIRS/MT-COMMUNITY CTR PK 7.34



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

06/23/2010 (Printed 06/18/2010 09:02) PAGE 9

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION

REPAIRS/MT-COMMUNITY CTR

REPAIR/MAINT-CITY HALL

OPERATING SUPPLIES

REPAIR PARKING

PK

PK

ST

ST

AMOUNT

32.44

65.96

9.19

8.96

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 33.53

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 22.71

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 9.73

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 8.65

WARRANT TOTAL 536.55

69665 USA BLUE BOOK MAINTENANCE OF LINES SWR 92.88

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 94.24

WARRANT TOTAL 187.12

69666 UTIL UNDERGROUND LOC CTR OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 37.70

WARRANT TOTAL 37.70

69667 VALLEY AUTO SUPPLY MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT PD 495.56

MAINTENANCE OF VEHICLES SWR 199.07

SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP SAN 34.61

WARRANT TOTAL 729.24

69668 VERIZON NORTHWEST TELEPHONE JUD 76.50

TELEPHONE EXE 114.75

TELEPHONE FIN 114.75

TELEPHONE LGL 50.96

TELEPHONE IT 38.22

TELEPHONE PLN 38.22

TELEPHONE ENG 89.18

TELEPHONE PD 382.20

TELEPHONE PD 57.62

TELEPHONE FD 140.14

TELEPHONE INSP 38.22

TELEPHONE PK 25.48

PUBLIC UTILITIES-CITY HALL PK 115.24

TELEPHONE ST 12 74

TELEPHONE LIB 63.70

TELEPHONE SWR 101.92

TELEPHONE SWR 255.69

TELEPHONE SAN S1.00

WARRANT TOTAL 1 766.53

69669 WA STATE DEPT OF REVENUE OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 16.26

TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS PK 97.38

TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS CEM 5.85

TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS LIB 11.58

BOOKS, PERIOD, RECORDS LIB 29.67

TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS SWR 5,356.20

CONTAINERS SAN 200.10

TAXES & ASSESSMENTS SAN 5,426.12

WARRANT TOTAL 11,143.16



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

06/23/2010 (Printed 06/18/2010 09:02) PAGE 10

WARRANT

69670

VENDOR NAME

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF SKGT

DESCRIPTION

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL SAN

AMOUNT

7,953.51

WARRANT TOTAL 7,953.51

69671 WEST COAST DEC1.L CONTAINERS SAN 87.75

WARRANT TOTAL 87.75

69672 WEST PAYMENT CTR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LGL 322.57

WARRANT TOTAL 322.57

69673 WOOD'S LOGGING SUPPLY INC POSTAGE IT 89.96

MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT PD 10.62

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 7.41

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 15.09

WARRANT TOTAL 123.28

69674 VISION FORMS, LLC POSTAGE SWR 1,422.62

POSTAGE SAN 678.48

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWTR 87.56

WARRANT TOTAL 2,188.66

RUN TOTAL 799,155.54



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

06/23/2010 (Printed 06/18/2010 09:02) PAGE

FUND TITLE AMOUNT

001 CURRENT EXPENSE FUND 39,203.61

101 PARK FUND 4,830.15

102 CEMETERY FUND 96.97

103 STREET FUND 9,713.31

104 ARTERIAL STREET FUND 1,375.67

105 LIBRARY FUND 1,765.59

230 1996 c/o BOND REDEMPTION FUND 303.50

332 PWTF SEWER CONSTRUCTION FUND 9,449.50

401 SEWER FUND 43,339.84

410 CUM RES-SEWER FACILITIES FUND 629,132.30

412 SOLID WASTE FUND 59,350.99

425 STORMWATER 594.11

TOTAL 799,155.54



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

06/23/2010 (Printed 06/18/2010 09:02) Pe,GE 12

DEPARTMENT AMOUNT

001 000 011

001 000 012

001 000 013

001 000 014

001 000 015

001 000 016

001 000 017

001 000 018

001 000 019

001 000 020

001 000 021

001 000 022

001 000 024

001 000 062

FUND CURRENT EXPENSE FUND

101 000 070

FUND PARK FUND

102 000 036

FUND CEMETERY FUND

103 000 042

FUND STREET FUND

104 000 042

FUND ARTERIAL STREET FUND

105 000 072

FUND LIBRARY FUND

230 000 082

FUND 1996 G/0 BOND REDEMPTION FUND

332 000 082

FUND PWTF SEWER CONSTRUCTION FUND

401 000 035

FUND SEWER FUND

410 000 000

FUND CUM RES-SEWER FACILITIES FUND

412 000 037

FUND SOLID WASTE FUND

150.00

5,776.20

182.75

588.64

3,160.93

175.00

325.07

513.07

219.40

156.41

22,075.56

4,307.49

98.74

1,474.35

39,203.61

4,830.15

4,830.15

96.97

96.97

9,713.31

9,713.31

1,375.67

1,375.67

1,765.59

1,765.59

303.50

303.50

9,449.50

9,449.50

43,339.84

43,339.84

629,132.30

629,132.30

59,350.99

59,350.99

425 000 039 594.11

FUND STORMWATER 594.11

TOTAL 799,155.54



JUN 2 3 2010
7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CI..AMBER:::
AGENDA NO

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT: PUBLIC COMIIENT

Name:
Address:
Narrative:

Name:
Address
Narrative:

Name:
Address:
Narrative:

Name:
Address:
Narrative:

Name:
Address:
Narrative:


